10.

O,

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

REVISED

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DUTCH FORK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL'S MINI-THEATER
SEPTEMBER 8, 2014

Call to order at 5:00 p.m.
Enter executive session to consider the following

a. Receipt of legal advice: Kim Murphy v. Richland Lexington School
District No. 5, et al. [C.A. No. 2013-CP-40-1897]

Receipt of legal advice: Kim Murphy v. Richland-Lexington School
District 5 Board of Trustees, et al. [C.A. No. 2014-CP-40-4666]
Selected employment items (Exhibit A)

Student enroliment matter (Exhibit B)

Legal briefing on contractual matters

Receipt of legal advice: MOA regarding gift from Chapin Eagle Club

o

-0 ao

Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
Welcoming remarks
Invocation — Ellen Baumgardner

Pledge of Allegiance — Joshua Smith, a fifth grade student at Dutch Fork
Elementary School

School Board Spotlight

Welcome and brief overview of Dutch Fork Elementary School by Julius
Scott, principal

Approval of the agenda

Approval of the minutes of the August 11, 2014 board meeting

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000


http:www.lexrich5.org

11.  Superintendent's report
a. Enrollment report (Exhibit C)
b. Office of Design and Construction
1. Monthly Update (Exhibit D)
c. Office of Student Services
1. Anonymous Alert
12.  Public participation*
ACTION AGENDA
13.  Items considered in executive session

14.  Approval of the purchase of the Integrated Human Resource and Financial
system (Exhibit E)

15.  Approval of proposed revisions to the 2014-2015 Comprehensive Health
Education Board Advisory Committee (CHEBAC) Guidelines (Exhibit F)

16.  Approval of nominations to the Comprehensive Health Education Board
Advisory Committee (CHEBAC) (Exhibit G)

DISCUSSION AGENDA
17.  Superintendent's Goals for 2014-2015 (Exhibit H)
18.  Adjourn by 9:30 p.m. **
**Any items to be submitted by board members for the record must be

turned in within 15 minutes of the adjournment.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

19.  Title lll = English for Speakers of Other Languages 2014-2015 Budget
(Exhibit 1)

20. The next regular scheduled board meeting will be September 22, 2014 at
Nursery Road Elementary School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask
that you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy
BEDH "Public Participation at Meetings". Your comments should be limited to
three minutes. Questions asked during public participation and placed in writing
will receive a written response in a timely manner.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/August 11, 2014

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at the
District Administration Building with the following members present:

Ms. Beth Watson, Chairman

Mr. Robert Gantt, Vice Chairman

Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jondy Loveless

Mr. Jim Turner

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resources Officer
Mr. Mark Bounds, Chief Information Officer
Mr. Michael Harris, Chief Student Services Officer
Dr. Christina Melton, Chief Instructional Officer
Mr. Keith McAlister, Director of Design and Construction
Mr. Len Richardson, Chief Finance Officer
Chairman Beth Watson called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.
The Invocation was given by Jim Turner. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jondy Loveless.

Robert Gantt conducted the School Board Spotlight.

During the superintendent's report, Chris Whitley and Keith McAlister presented the monthly
update (Exhibit B); Len Richardson presented the monthly financial reports (Exhibit B).

No one spoke during the public participation.

Dr. Christina Melton presented the proposed revisions to the Comprehensive Health Education
Board Advisory Committee Guidelines (Exhibit E).

Mark Bounds presented the possible annexation of Irmo HighSchool, Irmo Middle School and
CrossRoads Middle School into the Town of irmo (Exhibit F).

Len Richardson presented information on an Integrated Human Resource and Financial system.

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N =No

www.lexrich5.org X=Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road + Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of August 11, 2014

AMZOoOaodrO=sCrw

44Z> 0

wemrm<Or

AmZaoCH

Z0wVW-H>»3S
m-—-—IT3

1.

M. Baumgardner S. Turner

Enter executive session to consider the following: a)
receipt of legal advice: Kim Murphy v. Richland Lexington
School District No. 5, et al. [C.A. No. 2013-CP-40-1897];
b) receipt of legal advice: Kim Murphy v. Richland-
Lexington School District 5 Board of Trustees, et al. [C.A.
No. 2014-CP-40-4666]; c) selected employment items
(Exhibit A); d) student enroliment matter; and e)
contractual matters: regarding construction

>

M. Baumgardner S. Loveless

Approve the agenda

M. Turner S. Baumgardner

Approve the minutes of the July 14, 2014 board meeting

M. Ganit S. Loveless

Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit (A)

M. Gantt S. White

Authorize up to four additional FTEs in order to remain in
compliance with Board Policy ICE and the corresponding
Rule ICE-R for staffing ratios

M. Gantt S. Loveless

After reviewing Dr. Hefner's report on the District's
progress, and hearing the Board members' comments this
evening regarding Dr. Hefner's performance, | move that
we conclude as a Board that Dr. Hefner receive an
superior evaluation for the 2013-14 school year. 1 move
that as a result of Dr. Hefner's averall superior evaluation,
that Dr. Hefner's employment contract with the District be
extended by one year, or through June 30, 2018. | further
move that the Board Chair be authorized to prepare a

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N=No
X=Yes
R = Recuse




B |G L T | W | W
A|lAO U| A | H
U| N |V R | T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE Ml T E Nl s | T
OF G| T|L E|O|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E R | N
Meeting of August 11, 2014 R S
D S
N
E
R
summary letter on behalf of the Board regarding Dr.
Hefner's evaluation based on the Board's action and
discussion this evening.
M.  White S. Baumgardner X X X XX X
Adjourn at 9:03 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=DNo
X=Yes

R = Recuse




Exhibit C


















Exhibit D






















































Exhibit E



EXHIBIT E

district five

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees

THROUGH: Stephen W. Hefner, Ed.D.,

Superintendent
FROM: A. Len Richardson
Chief Finance Oﬁice@?‘/
DATE: September 3, 2014
RE: District Human Resources / Financial Accounting Software Purchase

Attached is a cost breakdown from Tyler Technologies for the license and services agreement for Infinite Visions
Enterprise Edition Software. The total cost for software, data conversion, project management, consulting and
training is $504,708.00. The initial investment is $332,658.00 with the remaining balance of $172,050.00 payable
through next fiscal year. In addition, it would be advisable to budget an additional $100,000.00 for contingencies
and/or hardware purchases that may be required.

There was $1.5 million approved in the FY2015 Capital Budget for construction of the new middle school. As
discussed in the board meeting on July 14, 2014, these funds will not be required for the purpose.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends approval to use capital funds for the purchase of the new Human Resource and
Financial Accounting System.

ALRA

Attachment/s

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



Infinite Visions Enterprise Edition

Firs Year
Investment

Investment | - Anfival i Second Year

Core Accounting Suiteincludes: :
| General Ledger - Budgeting, Check Manager, Bank Reconciliation, Revenug‘.ﬁgcounthg $ 107,680 4 34, 673 $ “i 43,353 $ ,,3 4[ 673
Procurement & Payables
”.Péyroll B
User Security & Administration
‘General Fixed Assets - Purchase price and related data imported from accounts payable,
warranty Information, GASB 34 depreciation, powerful data inquiry and reporting $ 16,152 | & 37150 % 19,867 1 8 3,715
Human Resources - Emplayee demographics, certificates, evaluations, contract printing, :
_salary negotiations, user-defined fields for sorting, selecting and printing 3 32,304 5 7430 8 39,734 | § £330
State Reporting - Electronic and hard copy reporting required for state retirements, other
payroll & persannel requirements, fiscal budget & expenditures 3 10,768 | % 366114 14,439 3 3,661
Grant Project Tracking - rrovides multi-year tracking of grant/project revuenues and ;
'expenditures 1% 7,538 % 1,734 . % 9,271 : % 1,734
‘iVisions Web Portal - Employee Self Service, Manager workflow access and Electronic
personnel action requests $ 37,311 ¢ ¢ 14,145 § L A8456 11,145
InfoLink - provides a point-and-click interface to link tables for report writing § 32301 % 2,154 | ¢ 5,284 ; g 2,154
Interfaces
Applicant Tracking Inte[fgce - Integration with 3rd party system % 1,000 | § 505 4 1,505 1 & 505
Sub Calling System - Leave Taken Interface with third party calling system $ 3230 % 2,154 ¢ 8 5,384 1 % 2,154
Sub Calling System - Time Worked Interface with third party calling system § 5,384 1 % 2,754 L 8,138 % 2,754
Time Card Interface - integration with 3rd party timecard system $ 5084 ¢ 2,154 § 8,138 | % 2,154
First Year Software Subtotal: $ 302,658 | $ 302,658 | $ 72,077
\Project Management $ 79,050 % 79,050
Consuiting $ 45,500 $ 45 500
Application Training 3 34,500 i3 34,500
Data Conversion Estimate $ 5,000 % 5,000
I/T Services - Installation/Setup of applications $ 7,000 $ 7,000
Professional Services Subtotal: - $ 172,050  $ 172,050
Additional Annual Services o
Disaster Recovery / Business Continuity Services $ 15,585 | § 15,585 | & 15,585
I/T- System Management Services K 14,415 ° § 14,415 | & 14,415
Additional Services Subtotal:.§ $ 30,000 : $ 30,000 ' $ 30,000
Investment Summary | $ 504,708 | § 504,708 | § 102,077

Page 2



Exhibit F












Exhibit G















Exhibit H



EXHIBIT H
Proposed

Superintendent’s Goals for 2014-2015
Timeline: July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015

Goal 1: Sustain and enhance the District's record of excellence in student achievement as measured by:
I. a performance among the top 10% of districts on the new accountability system,

. SAT scores which exceed the state and national averages,
iii. ACT scores which exceed the state and national averages,

iv. a district-wide graduation rate and a graduation rate at each high school that exceeds the national
average,

V. a district-wide dropout rate and a dropout rate at each high school that is less than the national
average,

Vi. a successful AdvanckED re-accreditation and initial utilization of these results to optimize district
performance,

vii. a CATE completer rate that exceeds the previous year's. rate and

viii.  expansion of community initiatives that will address ez "’yi intervention programs and services.

Goal 2: Continue to expand our access to and utilization of teqhnolog

improve teaching and learning
as measured by: ‘

i. successful implementation of Year 3 activ

ii creating an elementary technology task force to estabhsh a vision for technology for elementary
students, and o

i, creating a model to monitor th

Goal 3: Proceed with “all deliberat
program as measured by:

i. successfully completmg:renovatlo s and additions at Chapin High School,

i. successfully completing renovations and additions at Irmo High School,

iii. successfully completing renovations and additions at Dutch Fork High School, and
iv. successfully completing constructlon of the new middle school.

Goal 4: Reinforce our efforts to ensure the safety of our students and staff as measured by:

i, ongoing actions to review and improve our safety and security systems and procedures,

i ongoing training of students and staff to ensure a safe learning environment,

fii. professional development training (to include bullying and cyber-bullying) for all staff members
designed to ensure that all students and staff feel valued and safe,

iv. strong relationships with all first responder agencies and organizations,

V. development of a comprehensive Emergency Management Procedures Manual, and

vi. successful expansion of the Anonymous Alerts system into all secondary schools.



Goal 5: Continue to improve the emotional, psychological, and physical well-being of our students and
staff as measured by:

i. successful implementation of initiatives to promote healthier staff and students,

ii. successful implementation of NAEYC standards in district-wide 4K early intervention programs,

iii. ensuring 100% of eligible students are screened and referred for dental, vision, hearing, blood
pressure and scoliosis, and

iv. ongoing implementation of health promotion activities for students and staff (such as weight loss
challenges, group fitness and distribution of educational / resource material).

Goal 6: Expand an effective communication system for the District with its employees, parents,
students, and community as measured by:

i. the enhancement of the district's communication and publ;c: relations strategies and increased
positive publlc relatlons results

training all teaching sta in requirs value added and student learning objectives process.

to more efficiently meet the needs of our customers by:

Goal 9: Improve existing work proce:

i. updating and refining current technology systems to improve workflow and reduce the amount of
paper forms, and
. implementing a five year capital needs budget for board approval.



Exhibit |



EXHIBIT T

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Stephen Hefner, Ed.D., Superintendent
FROM: Christina Melton, Ed.D. C)“‘J
Chief Instructional Office
DATE: August 21, 2014
RE: September 8, 2014 Board Meeting

Title Il - English for Speakers of Other Languages 2014-2015 Budget

For your information, attached to this memo you will find 2014-2015 budget
information for Title lIl - English for Speakers of Other Languages.

| will be present at the Board Meeting to answer any questions you may have regarding
this information.



Title 111
English for Speakers of Other Languages
2014-2015 Budget

2014-2015 Budget

FY 14-15 (New Grant) Funds $ 34,437.78
FY 13-14 (Carryover) Funds 29, 261.91
TOTAL 14-15 FUNDS $ 63,699.69

Program Purposes:

To improve the education of limited English proficient children (LEP) by
assisting the children to learn English and meet challenging State Academic
content and student academic achievement standards.



